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P. 0. Box 236
Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey 08038

Dear Mr. Uderitz:

SUBJECT: SAFETY EVALUATION REPORT FOR ENVIRONMENTAL QUALIFICATION OF

SAFETY-RELATED ELECTRICAL EQUIPHENT 2 /g4g1£2é29
RE: SALEH 2

This Tetter transmits the Safety Lvaluation Report for the Environmental
Qua1ification of Safety-Related Electrical Equipment at your facility. This
evaluation is based on your response to our previous Safety Evaluation Report,
dated May 28, 1981, and subsequent submittal(s) dated Seprember 1, 19381,
February 8, 19%2, and May 28, 1982, This Safety Evaluation Report presents
the resuTts of the Environmental Qualification Review for safety-related
electrical equipment, exposed to a harsh environment, in accordance with HRC
requirements. We request that you provide your plans for qualification or

. replacement of the unqualified equipment and the schedule for accomplishing

. your proposed corrective actions to us within ninety (90) days of the receipt
of this letter.

" As indicated in the conclusion section of the Safety Evaluation Report, we
request that you reaffirm the justification for continued operation and within
thirty (30) days of receipt of this Tetter, submit information for items in NRC
categories I.B, II.A and II.B (presented in the enclosed Technical Evaluation
Report) for which justification for continued operation was not previously
submitted to the NRC. We suggest that the clarification set forth in item 8
of Generic Letter No. 82-09, “Clarification Questions and Answers on Environmental
QuaTification Requtrements,“ snoqu be considered in your justification for
continued operation.

The Technical Evaluation Report contains certain identified information which
you have previously claimed to be proprietary. We request that vou inform us
as indicated in the proprietary section of the Safety Evaluation Report whether
any portions of the identified pages still require proprietary protection.

As stated in the Safety Evaluation, the staff is continuing to review your
environmental qualification program and will be available, at your option,

to discuss the finings in the enclosed SE and TERs. Your submittal dated
November 24, 198&, has not been included in the staff's review to date.
Questions regarding this safety evaluation, the findings and actions required
should be d1rncbed through the MRC Project” Maﬁaoer for Salem Unit 2.
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This letter affects fewer than ten respondents; therefore, OMB clearance is

Sincerely,

Original signed by's
Se Ao Varga

Steven A. Varga, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch No. 1
Division of Licensing
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HMr. Richard A. Uderitz
not required under P.L. 96-511.
Enclosures:
1. Safety Evaluation Report
2. Technical Evaluation Report
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Mr. R. A. Uderitz‘ ‘
Public Service Electric and Gas Company

Mark J. Wetterhahn, Esquire

-Conner and Wetterhahn

Suite 1050

1747 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
" Washington, D. C. 206006

cc:

Richard Fryling, Jr., Esquire
" Assistant General Solicitor

Public Service Electric and Gas Company
. Mail Code T5E - P.0. Box 570

Newark, New Jersey 07101

?}Gene Fisher, Bureau of Ch1ef
* Bureau of Radiation Protect1on
380 Scotch Road
Trenton, New Jersey 08628

Mr. R. L. Mittl, General Manager
Corporate Quality Assurance
Public Service Electric and Gas

Company
Mail Code T16D - P.0. Box 570
Newark, New Jersey .07101 .

Mr. Henry J. Midura, Manager
‘Salem Operations -

Public Service Electric and Gas

. Company

P. 0. Box 168

-Hancocks Bridge, New Jersey 08038

.Leif J. Norrholm, Resident Inspector
Salem Nuclear Generating Station-

" U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Comm1ss1on
Drawer I
Hancocks Br1dge, New Jersey 08038

. 80 Park Plaza - 15A

Mr. Edwin ‘A. Liden, Manager -
Nuclear Licensing
Public Service Electric and
Gas Company
Mail Code T16D - P.O. Box 570 _
Newark, New Jersey 07101

Rona]d C. Haynes

Regional Administrator - Reg1on I

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission:
631 Park Avenue '
Klng of Prussia, Pennsy]van1a 19406
Mr. Char]es P. Johnson _
Assistant to Vice President - Nuclear
Public Service Electric and Gas Company
P. 0. Box 570

Newark, New Jersey 07101




